1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	TRANSPORTATION REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	Wednesday, October 2, 2019
5	Chicago, Illinois
6	
7	Met pursuant to notice at 10:30 A.M., at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illino
8	at 100 North Basarre Street, Chroago, Illinois.
9	PRESENT:
10	CARRIE ZALEWSKI, Chairwoman
11	MARIA BOCANEGRA, Commissioner
12	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Commissioner
13	SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner
14	D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by
21	BRAD BENJAMIN, CSR LICENSE NO. 084-004805
22	

- 1 CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Good morning. 10:31.
- 2 I'm going to go ahead and start.
- 3 Are we ready to proceed in
- 4 Springfield?
- 5 CHIEF CLERK: Yes, we are.
- 6 CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Thank you.
- 7 Under the Open Meetings Act, I call
- 8 the October 2nd, 2019, Regular Open Meeting to order.
- 9 Commissioners Bocanegra, Kimbrel, Oliva, and Sheahan,
- 10 are with me in Chicago. We have a quorum.
- 11 We have no requests to speak. We're
- 12 going to move on to our Transportation agenda.
- 13 There are no edits to the
- 14 September 5th, 2019, Transportation Special Open
- 15 Meeting Minutes; no edits to the September 13th,
- 16 2019, Railroad Supplier Diversity Policy Session
- 17 Minutes. There are edits to the September 13, 2019,
- 18 Transportation Special Open Meeting Minutes.
- 19 Are there any objections to approving
- 20 the Minutes as edited?
- 21 (No response.)
- 22 CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Minutes

- 1 are approved.
- 2 Moving on to our Railroad items, Items
- 3 RR-1 to RR-3 concern stipulated agreements relating
- 4 to various public safety railroad projects. The
- 5 Orders accept these stipulated agreements.
- 6 Are there any objections to
- 7 considering these items together and approving the
- 8 Orders?
- 9 (No response.)
- 10 CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Orders
- 11 are approved.
- 12 Moving on to our Motor Carrier items,
- 13 Items MC-1 through MC-3 concern stipulated settlement
- 14 agreements concerning alleged violations of Illinois
- 15 Transportation statutes. The Orders accept the
- 16 stipulated agreement.
- 17 Are there any objections to
- 18 considering these items together and approving the
- 19 Orders?
- 20 (No response.)
- 21 CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Orders
- 22 are approved.

- 1 Item MC-4 concerns an application for
- 2 a commercial relocator's license. The Order grants
- 3 the license finding that the applicant meets the
- 4 requirements.
- 5 Are there any objections to approving
- 6 the Order?
- 7 (No response.)
- 8 CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order
- 9 is approved.
- 10 Item MC-5 concerns an application for
- 11 a renewal of a Commercial Relocation Towing License.
- 12 The Order grants the license finding that the
- 13 applicant meets the requirements.
- 14 Are there any objections to approving
- 15 the Order?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none, the Order
- is approved. That completes our Transportation
- 19 Agenda.
- Judge Teague Kingsley, do we have any
- 21 other matters to come before the Commission today?
- JUDGE TEAGUE KINGSLEY: No, Madam Chairman.

1	CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Thank you.
2	Do any of the commissioners have any
3	other business to discuss?
4	COMMISSIONER KIMBREL: Madam Chair, I would
5	like to introduce Gabrielle Long to the Commission.
6	She's my new advisor, born and raised in South
7	Carolina, went to UVA, and is a graduate of Loyola's
8	law school. So welcome, Gabrielle.
9	CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Welcome.
10	Anything else?
11	(No response.)
12	CHAIRWOMAN ZALEWSKI: Hearing none and without
13	objections, the meeting is adjourned.
14	Thank you.
15	(Whereupon the above
16	matter was adjourned.)
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	